
From: Doyle, Samantha (UTC)
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: UT-181051 Agreed Proposed Revised Procedural Schedule
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 12:09:52 PM
Attachments: Agreed Proposed Revised Procedural Schedule Docket UT-181051.docx

Please add to the docket.
 
Thank you!
Sam
 

From: Fukano, Harry (UTC) <harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 12:06 PM
To: Doyle, Samantha (UTC) <samantha.doyle@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>; Brown, Sally (UTC)
<sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; Suetake, Nina (ATG) <nina.suetake@atg.wa.gov>; Gafken, Lisa (ATG)
<lisa.gafken@atg.wa.gov>; Paisner, Ann (ATG) <Ann.Paisner@atg.wa.gov>; Chuck Steese
<CSteese@atllp.com>; Sherr, Adam <Adam.Sherr@lumen.com>; susan.ornstein@comtechtel.com;
Cortez, Dawn C. (ATG) <dawn.cortez@atg.wa.gov>
Subject: UT-181051 Agreed Proposed Revised Procedural Schedule
 
Hello Judge Doyle,
 
Attached is an agreed proposed revised procedural schedule for Docket UT-181051.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Harry Fukano
Assistant Attorney General
Utilities and Transportation Division
Office of the Attorney General
Ofc: 360-664-1225
Cell: 360-995-2818
Harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov
(he/him)
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Proposed Revised Procedural Schedule Docket UT-181051



Initial Testimony: (Dec. 15, 2022)

Responsive Testimony: (Mar. 30, 2022) 

Cross-Answering Testimony: (June 1, 2022) 

Discovery Deadline: (June 29, 2022)

Exhibit filing deadline: (August 4, 2022)

Hearing Date: (August 11-12, 2022)

Initial Brief: (Sept. 9, 2022)

Response Brief: (Sept. 30, 2022)

Response Time for DR responses:

	DR response time shortens to 7 business days: (3/16/22)

	DR response time shortens to 5 business days: (6/1/22)


